
Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

From: Kushner, Adam M.
To: r5hearingclerk; Coyle, Ann; Bonar-Bridges, James
Cc: CINWD AcctsReceivable; Entzminger, James; Hans, Mick; El-Zein, Jason; Fiala, Zachary; Greaves, William;

Persoon, Carolyn; Martinez, Isidra; Weatherspoon, Darlene; Grange, Juliane (she/her/hers);
Christopher.Marnell@state.mn.us

Subject: RE: Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for Gopher Resource, LLC (Eagan, Minnesota)" Docket
numbers: CERCLA-05-2024-0001 and EPCRA-05-2024-0003

Date: Tuesday, November 28, 2023 4:58:55 PM

I have received the CAFO. 
 

From: r5hearingclerk <r5hearingclerk@epa.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2023 5:11 PM
To: Kushner, Adam M. <adam.kushner@hoganlovells.com>; Coyle, Ann <coyle.ann@epa.gov>;
Bonar-Bridges, James <BonarBridges.James@epa.gov>
Cc: CINWD AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>; Entzminger, James
<entzminger.james@epa.gov>; Hans, Mick <hans.mick@epa.gov>; El-Zein, Jason <el-
zein.jason@epa.gov>; Fiala, Zachary <fiala.zachary@epa.gov>; Greaves, William
<greaves.william@epa.gov>; Persoon, Carolyn <persoon.carolyn@epa.gov>; Martinez, Isidra
<Martinez.Isidra@epa.gov>; Weatherspoon, Darlene <weatherspoon.darlene@epa.gov>; Grange,
Juliane (she/her/hers) <Grange.Juliane@epa.gov>; Christopher.Marnell@state.mn.us
Subject: Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for Gopher Resource, LLC (Eagan,
Minnesota)' Docket numbers: CERCLA-05-2024-0001 and EPCRA-05-2024-0003
 
[EXTERNAL]
Dear Mr. Kushner,
 
The attached Consent Agreement and Final Order, docket numbers CERCLA-05-2024-0001 and
EPCRA-05-2024-0003, was filed today with the Regional Hearing Clerk, U.S. EPA Region 5.  Also
attached are a cover letter and Certificate of Service.  Please confirm receipt of this email.
 
Thank you,
Juliane Grange
 
Juliane Grange
Regional Hearing Clerk
United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5
Planning and Administrative Staff
Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division
Phone 312-886-9868
Email grange.juliane@epa.gov
 

About Hogan Lovells
Hogan Lovells is an international legal practice that includes Hogan Lovells US LLP and Hogan Lovells International LLP.

mailto:adam.kushner@hoganlovells.com
mailto:r5hearingclerk@epa.gov
mailto:coyle.ann@epa.gov
mailto:BonarBridges.James@epa.gov
mailto:CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov
mailto:entzminger.james@epa.gov
mailto:hans.mick@epa.gov
mailto:el-zein.jason@epa.gov
mailto:fiala.zachary@epa.gov
mailto:greaves.william@epa.gov
mailto:persoon.carolyn@epa.gov
mailto:Martinez.Isidra@epa.gov
mailto:weatherspoon.darlene@epa.gov
mailto:Grange.Juliane@epa.gov
mailto:Christopher.Marnell@state.mn.us
mailto:grange.juliane@epa.gov


For more information, see www.hoganlovells.com.

CONFIDENTIALITY. This email and any attachments are confidential, except where the email states it can be disclosed; it
may also be privileged. If received in error, please do not disclose the contents to anyone, but notify the sender by return
email and delete this email (and any attachments) from your system. 

PRIVACY. Hogan Lovells processes personal data, including data relating to email communications, in accordance with the
terms of its privacy policy which is available at www.hoganlovells.com/en/privacy.
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